AGENDA MATERIAL

DATE [/6/a4 ITEM NO. RE L
Gizelle Morales
RS s
From: Brenda Marts _
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2026 4:21 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject:

Agenda Item #34: Procurement Award

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

On 05/17/2023, the Procurement Director approved an award of contract for a term of one (1) year and
an annual award amount of $250,000.00 with four (4) one-year renewal options. This is the 4th increase
in two-and-a-half years. $500,000.00 a year on promotional items seems more than a little excessive -
and since Pima County already has a job to do, | don’t see why you need to advertise. Who is ok with this
kind of day to day spending? What is the net gain to the taxpayer? We (taxpayers) would love to see you
spend money on fixing the infrastructure (detention center, water & sewer systems; lower customer
costs: and roads) and protect personal property. Not so interested in a water bottle labeled "Pima

County..." All of these items will not make life for Pima County resident better. 4imprint will be really
happy. $1,750,000.00. Almost 2 million dollars for stuff. Stop it please.
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Gizelle Morales

RS
From: Jane Orient I
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2026 3:02 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: BoS agenda

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

#34 Procurement Award. This is an unconscionable amount for promotional items. $250,000 could be
used to clean up public health hazards in encampments on public lands.

#37. COVID. This was COVID-19, and it is 2026. The emergency is long over. The disease is uncontained
and endemic. The uselessness and harm of the masking, inaccurate tests, and school and business
closings is painfully obvious. Sharing bad and useless data is oppressive and wasteful. How does the
County propose to treat identified individuals? It has shown no signs of considering repurposed drugs or
engineering advances such as UV-C light and ozone decontamination of vehicles. WHO has proven its
incompetence. Tracking communicable diseases is part of public health's traditional responsibilities.

How about hepatitis, syphilis and other SDIs, lice, th, and other consequences of migration, poor
sanitation, drug use, and promiscuity?

Jane M. Orient, MD
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